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Transmit the following in -------~---,-----.,-,------.....,.....--i 
(Typ e in pl aintext or code) 

Via ____ A_I_R_T_EL_. _· __ 
· (Prio ri ty) 1 

-------------~--------------------------~-- -----L------- -

TO: 
. " 

FROM: SAC, NEW YORK ~ {92-23.00)' 

SUBJECT: cJLA COSA NOSTRA 
AR !- CONSPI~CY 

On 5/23/68, NY 4336-C-TE advised that VITO 
GEN0VESE had Hnn:ted orders to both the BONANNO and SCIACCA 
:faction o:f the PAUL SCIACCA "family" to terminate their 
gangland war until he was released from prison or resolved 
the dispute himself . :from within the prison. 

Informant stated that GENOVESE has instructed 
BONANNO to keep: himself and his son, as well as certain 
potential troublemakers of the BONAijNO :faction, out of 
NY and to remain "out Westn until the dispute is settled. 

I 

In:formant pointed out that GENOVESE has always 
wielded considerable in:fluence over 'J0E BONANNO and expects ,•".·· 
BONANNO to acquiesce to GENOVESE's orders. · 1'.? ., 

. Informant stated that he exp:ects the SC"fi.aCCA / / 
faction also to honor GENOVESE's instructions, however,-
stated that FRANKIE uT" MAR! is highly diSP>leased with 
the GENOVESE ordered . truce.; . 
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